Muhammad Mazhar Iqbal

Assistant Professor

Military College of Engineering

Email: maziqbal@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://web.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100024182212189



About

Dr. Muhammad Mazhar Iqbal is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Mazhar Iqbal has a PhD in Water Resource Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Mazhar Iqbal has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Water Resource Engineering	2015 - 2019
M.E in Irrigation & Drainage	2012 - 2014
University of Agriculture Faisalabad , Pakistan	
B.Sc (Hon) in Water Resources And Environment	2008 - 2012
University of Agriculture Faisalabad , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre. Engineering	2005 - 2008
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Metric With Computer Science	2003 - 2005
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2020- Present
Military College of Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2020 - 2020
Military College of Engineering	
	- Present
,	
Research Associate	2015 - 2019
Sungkyunkwan University , Suwon-Si. Republic of Korea	
Awards	

Awards

2017

Best Presentation Award in the International Conference on Environmental and Civil Engineering Innovation 2017 (ICECEI2017) Hualien Taiwan

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2012

Research Articles

Co-treatment of chlorophenol and methanolic wastes

Arshad Ali Muhammad Mazhar Iqbal Abdul Waheed Tabinda

Central Asian Journal of Environmental Science and Technology Innovation, Volume 1, Issue 5, Pages 277-280

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: 10.22034/CAJESTI.2020.05.04

2020